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Docket No.: 50-423

Mr. William G. Counsil

Senior Vice President

Nuclear Engineering and Operations
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company
P. 0. Box 270

Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Near Mr. Counsil:

Subject: Request for Additional Information for Millstone Nuclear
Power Station, Unit 3

The NRC staff and its contractor have reviewed your submittals regarding
conformance to Regulatory Guide 1.97, Rev. 2 and conclude that you have
pro.ided an explicit commitment on conformance to R.G. 1.97. However
there are some exceptions for which you have not provided adequate
Justification.

The enclosed interim report was prepared by EGAG Idahc, Inc. and identifies
areas where sufficient basis for acceptabiiity of exceptions to the guidelines
has not been provided. Please provide your response to these open items
within 60 days of the date of transmittal of this letter.

For further information or clarification, please contact the Licensing
Project Manager, Elizabeth L. Doolittle (301) 492-4911,

Sincerely,

$
B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1

Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

FEB 12 1985

Docket No.: 50-423

Mr. William G. Counsi)

Senior Vice President

Nuclear Engineering and Operations
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company
P. 0. Box 270

Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

Dear Mr. Counsil:

Subject: Request for Additional Informati,n for Millstone Nuclear
Power Statio~ Luit 3

The NRC staff and its contractor have reviewed your submittals regarding
conformance to Regulatory Guide 1.97, Rev., 2 and conclude that you have
provided an explicit commitment on conformance to R.G. 1.97. However
there are some exceptions for which you have not provided adequate
Justification.

The enclosed interim report was prepared by EG&G Idaho, Inc. and identifies

" areas where sufficient basis for acceptability of exceptions to the guidelines
has not been provided. Please provide your response to these open items
within 60 days of the date of transmittal of this letter.

For furthe: information or clarification( please contact the Licensing
3

Project Manager, Elizabeth L. Doolittle (301) 492-4911,
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MILLSTORE

Mr. W. G. Counsil

Senio® Vice President

Nuclear Engineering and Operations
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company
Post Office Box 270

Hartford, Connecticut 06141-0270

cc: Gerald Garfield, Esq.
Day, Berry & Howard
City Place
Hartford, Connecticut 06103-3499

Mr. Maurice R. Scully, Executive
Director

Connecticut Municipal Electric
Energy Cooperative

268 Thomas Road

Groton, Connecticut 06340

Robert W. Bishop, Esq.
Corporate Secretary
Northeast Utilities

Post Office Box 270
Hartford, Connecticut 06141

Mr. T. Rebelowski .
Senior Resident Inspector Office

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Millstone 111

P. 0. Box 615

Waterford, Connecticut 06385

Mr. Michael L. Jones, Manager
Project Management Department
Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale
Electric Company

Post Office Box 426

Ludlow, Massachusetts 01056

Regional Administrator

U. S. NRC, Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Mr. Brian Norris

Public Affairs Office

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commicsion,
Region I

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406



